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From:

Sent: Sunday, August 14, 2011 2:44 PM

To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request

The following is a New FOIA request:
********************************

Name: Terry Constance
Organization: No Lines in Populated Areas
Address:
Phone:
No FAX number provided
Email:

Description of Request: Provide copies of all emails,memos, meeting minutes, presentations delivered
by all I-5 project opposition groups and hand written notes of Brian Silverstein, Larry Bekkedahl, Mark
Korseness, Kathy Pirece and Luanna Grow taken before, during and after the meetings held with
representatives of AnotherWayBPA on June 10 and June 28,2011. The requested materials to include
internal communications within BPA, BPA and the DOE and BPA and representatives of EFSEC -
whether acting in a private or public capacity. The date range for this request is from May 1, 8} o2O //4
through to date of receipt of this request.
Preferred format: Electronic P ' q/ W/ fir Cjn s h ^-

Type of Requester: Business y p ho rim  

I request a fee Waiver

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because my request concerns "the operations or
activities of the government" as explained below:
Archive comparison, corp. disclosure

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the discolsure is "likely to contribute" to an
understanding of government operations or activities as explained below:
Yes, goes to BPA transparency

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because an understanding by the general public of the
subject is likely to result from disclosure, taking into account my ability and intent to
disseminate the information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the
subject matter as explained below:
All public related

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the disclosure is likely to contribute
"significantly" to public understanding of government operations or activities as explained
below:
Yes, after the DEIS is complete.
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I request a waiver or reduction of fees because of a commercial interest that would be
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so:
Non-commercial

I request a waiver or reduction of fees because the magnitude of the identified commercial
interest of the.requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in
ffisafike, dilosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." as
exp&ined loW!
N/A

I believe 4 compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is an urgency to
inform th mb/i 6tual or alleged Federal Government activity exists as described below:
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